PRedclifi
USE CAPITAL
Ga%%“?& PRAIRIES

MPC MEETING
WEDNESDAY APRIL 16, 2014

12:30 P.M.




g

MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION
WEDNESDAY APRIL 16, — 12:30 PM
TOWN OF REDCLIFF

AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

3. PREVIOUS MINUTES
A) Minutes of March 19, 2014 meeting

4. LIST OF DEVELOPMENT PERMITS ADVERTISED
A) March 25, 2014

5. DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION APPROVED BY DEVELOPMENT OFFICER
A) Development Permit Application 14-DP-26
Cameron Kemp Law Office
Lot 22, Block 3, Plan 7410203 (310 Mitchell Street SE)
Approved: Accessory Building — Storage Shed

B) Development Permit Application 14-DP-027
Heinrich Hamm
Unit #5, Plan 0813840 (#3 15 3 Street NE)
Approved: Home Occupation — Farm Laborer

C) Development Permit Application 14-DP-030
Rath Law Office
Lot 26-27, Block 12, Plan 3042AV (710 7 Street SE)
Approved: Permit to Stay

D) Development Permit Application 14-DP-031
Bill Haynes Law Office
Lot 7-8, Block 3, Plan 3042AV
Approved: Permit to Stay

6. DEVELOPMENT PERMITS FOR MPC CONSIDERATION
A) Deveiopment Permit Application 14-DP-028
Southern Plains Energy Inc.
Lot 49, Block 37, Plan 0613937 (1305 Broadway Avenue E)
Change of Use — Oil and Gas Servicing Industry

B) Development Permit Application 14-DP-033
Mountain Stone Contracting
Lot 43, Block 115, Plan 1313015
Shop & Equipment Sales and Rentals



C) Development Permit Application 14-DP-035
Tactical Emergency Medical Systems
Lot 5, Block 3, Plan 7911064 (213 Saskatchewan Drive NE)
Change of Use — Industrial Ambulance Service & Ambulance Sales

7. OTHER
A) Application for Bylaw Amendment (Bylaw 1779/2014)
A bylaw for the purpose of amending bylaw 1698/2011 being the Land Use Bylaw

8. ADJOURNMENT



MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION
WEDNESDAY MARCH 19, 2014 — 12:30 pm
TOWN OF REDCLIFF

Minutes
PRESENT: Members: J. Beach, B. Duncan, B. Lowery,
D. Prpick, B. Vine

Public Services Director D. Schaffer

Planning Consultant K. Snyder

Development Officer B. Stehr

Executive Assistant C. Cranston

. CALL TO ORDER

B. Duncan called the meeting to order at 12:35 p.m.

. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

J. Beach moved that the agenda be adopted as presented. - Carried

PREVIOUS MINUTES

B. Lowery moved that the minutes of the December 18, 2013 meeting be adopted as
presented. — Carried. '

B. Vine moved that the minutes of the February 19, 2013 meeting be adopted as presented.
— Carried.

. LIST OF DEVELOPMENT PERMITS ADVERTISED

The Commission reviewed the development permits advertised in the Cypress Courier/ 40
Mile Commentator on March 4, 2014, and were advised by the Development Officer that no
Appeals had been received with the exception of those listed on the Agenda.

. DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS APPROVED BY DEVELOPMENT OFFICER

A) Development Permit Application 13-DP-066
DJKS Services Ltd.
Lot 11-24, Block 2, Plan 5094AV (14 Dutton Street SE)
Approved: Trade & Contractor Service — Yard Maintenance

B) Development Permit Application 14-DP-012
Courtyard Law Office
Lot OT, Block 72, Plan 1117V (26 1 Street SE)
Approved: Permit to Stay



C)

D)

E)

F)

A)

B)

Development Permit Application 14-DP-019

Skky Industrial Inc.

Lot 5, Block 1, Plan 0012975 (Bay #1 — 2200 South Highway Drive SE)
Approved: Change of Use — Heavy Duty Mechanical

Development Permit Application 14-DP-020
Harvey Berger

Lot 33-34, Block 17, Plan 1117V (526 3 Street SE)
Approved: Permit to Stay

Development Permit Application 14-DP-021

Dave Lindeman

Lot 9-10, Block 29, Plan 1117V (321 Main Street S)
Approved: Permit to Stay

Development Permit Application 14-DP-023
Matthew Lofgren

Lot 17, Block 80, Plan 9310188 (46 6 Street NE)
Approved: Permit to Stay

. FOR COMMENT

Land Use Amendment Application Bylaw 1772/2014
Lot 1-2, Block 3, Plan 7911064 (225 Saskatchewan Drive NE)
From H-Horticultural to I-1 Light Industrial

The Commission had no objections or concerns with proposed Bylaw 1772/2014.

B. Vine moved that the Commission advise Council of their concerns in regard to
zoning changes from Horticultural to other enhanced land use districts without
consideration for the difference in land values.

B. Vine withdrew his motion.

SDAB Appeal

Development Permit Application 14-DP-013

Lot 43, Block 91, Plan 9411418 (326 Broadway Avenue W)
Approved: Semi-Detached Dwelling

SDAB Appeal

Development Permit Application 14-DP-014

Lot 44, Block 91, Plan 9411418 (320 Broadway Avenue W)
Approved: Semi-Detached Dwelling

SDAB Appeal

Development Permit Application 14-DP-015

Lot 45, Biock 91, Plan 9411418 (314 Broadway Avenue W)
Approved: Semi-Detached Dwelling



SDAB Appeal

Development Permit Application 14-DP-016

Lot 46, Block 91, Plan 9411418 (308 Broadway Avenue W)
Approved: Semi-Detached Dwelling

SDAB Appeal

Development Permit Application 14-DP-017

Lot 47, Block 91, Plan 9411418 (302 Broadway Avenue W)
Approved: Semi-Detached Dwelling

B. Duncan referenced the development permit applications and noted that all
applications were approved with a 10 % variance to the sideyard setback. He advised
that there has been an oversight of the regulations in the land use bylaw. The Land Use
Bylaw states that on lots with no rear lane that there must be one unobstructed 3m
sideyard sethack. The three interior lots, Lot 44, Block 91, Plan 9411418 (320 Broadway
Avenue W), Lot 45, Block 91, Plan 9411418 (314 Broadway Avenue W) and Lot 46,

Block 91, Plan 9411418 (308 Broadway Avenue W) are affected by this
regulation.
C. ID. Prpick moved that a check list of uniform development standards and conditions

be provided to the Municipal Planning Commission which they could use for
consistency for all development applications.

D. Prpick withdrew her motion.

7. ADJOURNMENT

D, Schaffer moved adjournment of the meeting at 1:12 p.m. — Carried.



" Devélopment:.

' Permit Apghcahon#

14'DP-026

147DPOé7

osial s
Lot 22 Block 3 P|an 7410203 (310 Mltchell Street SE)
) Buildi "

. ’Umt #3 31153 .
'_‘_'-APPROVEDWITH CONDI. ONS om ocupauo ;

TH ’CONDITIONS Accessory.‘ ui |ng- :

a4




rar,
iy,
' £l
-
CF

’f.i- DEVELOPMENT PERMIT  appiication # /4~ 702~ Q9%

Roll#_0 26 DO0O

| APPLICATION SECTION.

Property Owner: e | MailingAdOBx =
/5947835 Hbecta Tnc.
Phone Fax City Prov Postal Code
Y0384 k78 | 703 524597
Applicant / Contractor/f Agent: Owner: Mailing Address / PO Box -
Sevthern Plins Fregy | By 3 S0 Sodth %Awyﬁrﬁb
Phone Fax s City Prov Postal Code
Yoz - 2uau| ssayss | beld¥- | A8 frosas

'PROJECT LOCATION

| iic (Street) Address of the Property on which the
development is to be affected:

/305 3:’0‘3 duway A Ve
/

Lot(s)

45 Block C 37 - Plan - 04r 3937

PROJECT INFORMATION

| Desription of Propoed evelopment
| |
g ~ \ v LY
i -;Mu;c—” C¥i Yﬁ/j}ﬁ Z?u;/UA pale vé /g‘n.c/ "’Cﬂd_s@_r\
. g‘ae_/ toos <o (ici Aa el ‘#f Ou’bizyc;’ o ‘buu Jgi
4 et e Jost %
—2lecd elence. Pﬂ&z@/rjjr 0/
0 Home Occupation E/Property Improvements %i’gnage [0 Temporary changes
[J Basement Development [0 Demoalition 0 Other
Proposed Setbacks Front Rear Estimated Value of Project:
3 oo
Flankage Left Side Right Side s DO, oo
Parcel Size Number of Units
Land Use District d = H L() Y
Is the development near slopes of 15% or greater [0 Yes J}({ No
" < : ; : A

Start Date PJ o6 a5 ¥ 2014 Estimated Completion Date Hp” | @ ) L/
Applicant/Owner Signature e
Application Date / ﬂ "/;\: l /(J / /L/
[0 Permitted Use O Dev. Om!cer Discretionary [0 Discretionary Use (MPC)

F: Development/Current Forms/Development Permit App. May-18-12

7



.,,. - DEVELOPMENT PERMIT  appiication# /4 - D/°~ 02%

Roll# 02 5 €000

%

In addition to completing this form, and application for a Development Permit shall be accompanied by the following
information, where relevant:

a. Site plan showing the legal description, existing and proposed buildings, front, rear and side yards. Any provisions

for off street loading and/or vehicle parking, site plan to be accurate at a scale to the satisfaction of the
Development Officer.

b. Floor plans and elevations, preferably on 11" x 17" inch paper.

c. Astatement of uses and, in the case of development proposed in an industrial area, a statement indicating the
manner in which the applicant intends to conform to any performance standards applicable.

A Development Permit does not become effective until the time for appeal has expired (14 days) or until such appeal
has been determined.

If the development authorized by a permit does not commence within 12 months from the date of its issue, the permit
ceases to be valid.

Failure to complete this form fully and to supply the required information and plans may mean that this application for
a permit will not be considered and may cause delays in the processing of the application.

This is not a Building Permit, Occupancy Permit or Business License. Any approvals granted regarding this
application does not excuse the applicant from complying with requirements of Federal, Provincial or other municipal
legislation, or the conditions of any easement, restrictive covenant or agreement affecting the buildings or lands.

PRIVACY: This information is being collected under the authority of the Town of Redcliff Building and Development
Permit Bylaw, Town of Redcliff Land Use Bylaw, the Municipal Government Act and the Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act. This information will be used to process your application and may be used to provide
statistical data. This information may also be used for taxation and assessment purposes. This information is
protected by the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. If you have any questions
about the collection of information, please contact the Town of Redcliff F.O.l.P.P. Coordinator at (403) 548-3618.

PERMIT VALIDATION SECTION (to be completed by the Development Officer)

Approved [J Approved with Condition(s) O Refused O

Conditions
Note: (see attached Development Permit Report)

Issuing Officers Name:

Issuing Officer's signature

Date of Issue:
Date of Decision:

Date Permit Fee Paid: / ﬁ k// / Payment Method [ Cash O Cheque ﬁj Debit
Permit Fees: $ é - Receipt #

F: Development/Current Forms/Development Permit App. /May-18-12



SpinlIHost Page 1 of 1

Preview

S

LINC SHORT LEGAL TITLE NUMBER
0032 006 405 0613937;37;49 081 325 285 +1

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PLAN 0613937

BLOCK 37

LOT 49

EXCEPTING THEREOUT ALL MINES AND MINERALS

ESTATE: FEE SIMPLE
ATS REFERENCE: 4;6;13;16;SW

MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF REDCLIFF

REFERENCE NUMBER: 061 450 052

REGISTERED OWNER(S)

REGISTRATION DATE (DMY) DOCUMENT TYPE VALUE - CONSIDERATION
081 325 285 02/09/2008 TRANSFER OF LAND SEE INSTRUMENT
OWNERS

1267366 ALBERTA LTD.
OF 662-16 ST SW
MEDICINE HAT
ALBERTA T1A 4X1
(DATA UPDATED BY: CHANGE OF ADDRESS 091264098)

Close

http://alta.registries.gov.ab.ca/Spinll/ImmediateCheckoutPreviewHTML.aspx?ArticleType... 3/17/2014



Land Owner Consent Form

Application for Development Permit
" in the Town of Redcliff

Civic Address: B(})Q) Bf [0l Ju)a;/ /gt/ﬁ £

Legal Description;
Lot: 79
Block__ 37
Plan._(24)393 /

As the owner/ owners of the property described above, I/we consent to:

15949783 Hlberts Tnc -

Applicant's name & address

to apply for a Development Permit for this property, and acknowledge that
he/she has a legitimate interest in the property for the purposes of this
application.

136736 ALBIA™ 7D,

Owner's Name: Lokt Keod
. Please Print
Owner’s Signature: &v s e
Date: MAR e \% \' \if
Owner’'s Name: T AERIN 6Ny

Please Print (_QA .
Owner's Signature:___ AL pi "4"

Date: . \% | Y 4




1594783 Alberta Inc.
Bay 3, 2200 South Highway DR SE
Redcliff AB, TOJ2P0

February 28, 2014
RE: 1401 Broadway Ave E

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Please accept this letter of intent as our proposal for the use of the property at 1401
Broadway.

We currently operate as Southern Plains Energy on the highway frontage in Redcliff as
above. The scope of the business will remain the same as current which is oil and gas
servicing. Indoor operations would include general office activities, as well as some
equipment maintenance. Outdoor use would be vehicle and equipment parking.

. We have three full time employees who will be at the office during the day. We have 17
employees/contractors, of which a maximum of 10 will be at the location at any time for
approximately % hour in the morning and again in the evening. These workers would be
driving % ton trucks.

Our regular hours of work are 6:00 am to 6:00 PM, however, the office would usually
only be open from 8:00 am to 5:00 PM, Monday to Friday. Our outside workers may
work longer hours and on weekends, however, this is in the field and not at the office.
There will not be any hazardous materials stored on site.

We will be fencing the west side of the property fully enclosing this paved portion as a
yard with privacy slats along the fencing that faces the highway.

Thank you for your attention to this matter

Kurtis Jans

Owner
Encl.

Southern Plains Energy Inc Tel: 403-526-9668
Bay 3 , 2200 South Highway DR SE

Redcliff, AB

TOJ 2P0



D wthern Plains

: nERBlII INC.

Dimensions will be approximately 6ft X 20ft. This is the same size as the Telus sign that
was on this building prior.

Southern Plains Energy Inc Tel: 403-526-9668
Bay 3, 2200 South Highway DR SE

Redcliff, AB

T0J 2P0



3&-1 29325

cacomy, v o —

—— 33500

41508

AVENUE

55370




S~

34

-
Al

9-3 1/2"

=

L0

—t— 9-3 1/2" —— 983 1/2" —=— 94 1/2"

sl

YN

_,l.
@jé\ L
T OFFICE >@§'-\,5’4 i
MRS 7 =] ) '

| T 1
- 77120 — 101" —T 91

07/8"

8!_8"

I 9312 T

40 73N R (/\ TN
(1) 2) (3) 4 4
N 1|_Ou - 1OCI-0“ 1| Ou
=N 24|_O|| 25|_Ol| 25!_0“ 241_0"
=y =" e
=t o] - - - - - - _§ - - N = = = C
R -{r L§ ‘§ -HAT TRACK 2' O/C % Sj
v oy P 58 TYPE-XDRYWALL | Ly
- FULL HEIGHT TO UNDERSIDE r .
> ‘ : | OF ROOF DECK
; | | v
4 v || l ” .
.t | 1 I
Lo | | |
= | | o e
S | o S | |
g o | e
T | ™
vt { l ’ |
| I II J I | || v
S I L =
8
e \ "
G _ _ __ | » L _ _ _ — e o onmeeveRuEzANE ]
— ¥ — = — = = = =
N pAchE prYe /I s
- JANITOR L BAT , <
3 | I | E \ ROOM O \v@ WA ( ‘ . _4 j‘,'. =
o™ : ] | - ‘ =) g
3068 [ o 3088 [ - bl 8 d
-~ Wi ‘ j = K
O @) @ T } ; B |50 o
ED | | g { ‘ém 3070 i_;.’
= 85
e el
= - ¥ (@) g
) BOARD S 00 < T N 5 TecH
j_g I ROOM o ‘ TAFFROOM - §f| mvenrony
2 (? —up—] ) \ =3 I
S o 160 1/2" i K
1 =
o= C? o N4
. P ~ T g
/ . \7§ | I ¥ d o | /
] R 3068 058 [ @" 3088 l ! (@ !
D © TUJI L 100" — L 7-41/2"-
- g - L _ — — - ~l— _ - _ _
o)) z .
o | OFFICE § | o
o
-ﬂ‘
120" —|7 ..
NN
= &
Ol T~
s : g
8 Ll ~—




| I nll




Development Permit Application
Backqground Information / Review

Date: April 8, 2014

Applicant: Southern Plains

Civic Address: 1305 Broadway Avenue E
Legal Address: Lot 49, Block 37, Plan 0613937
Land Use:

C-HWY Commercial Highway

Corridor District
Development Officer: Brian Stehr

Background:

Southern Plains Energy Inc. has submitted a Development Permit Application for a Change of

Use — Oil and Gas Servicing Industry at the above mentioned address. It is also the intention of
the Applicant to install a sign at this address.

Southern Plains Energy Inc. shop is currently situated in the C-HWY zone at Bay 3 2200 South
Highway Drive SE.

In the C-HWY Commercial Highway Corridor District Oil and Gas Servicing Industry is a
Discretionary Use — Commission and is being forwarded to you for your consideration.

| have reviewed the application and note the following based on the Land Use Bylaw.

e The LUB parking charts require 1 parking stall / 100 m? for Qil & Gas Servicing
Industries. The building is 743.22 m?. This would require 8 designated parking
stalls.

According to the submitted site plan 13 parking stalls have been identified.

e The Applicant in the letter of intent has identified 3 fulltime employees on site,
and 17 contract workers. The contract workers will be on at the site for
approximately %2 hr. in the morning.

e Section 68.1.e does give the Development Authority the right to ask for more
parking stalls.

o Section 67 of the LUB allows that Development Authority the authority to ensure
that all outdoor storage is properly screened from view from neighbouring
properties.

e Section 85.12 of the LUB states that a fascia sign may not exceed more than

20% of the superficial areal of the wall comprising the business frontage for the
sign.

I have spoken to Southern Plains Energy Inc., and they have informed me that it is their
intention to chain link the pie shaped area on the east side of the property. It was also my

understanding that they will be putting privacy slats in that section of the chain link that faces
Trans-Canada Highway.



It is the recommendation of the Development Officer that Development Permit Application 14-
DP-028 be APPROVED as submitted with the following conditions:

1. All outdoor storage to be on the east side of the building and to be properly screened to
the satisfaction of the Development Authority

2. All outdoor storage shall be accessory to the use of the building
3. Accumulation of vehicle parts or materials shall not be allowed.
4. Fascia sign to be maintained to the satisfaction of the Development Authority



_ =27 DEVELOPMENT PERMIT  Appiication# /4/"/9/0'033
Rol#_0/38%200

| APPLICATION SECTION
Property Owner: Mailing Address / PO Box
Mo TISW SpwE  rridafig-| 1205 Hurce S 17 SE
Phone Fax City Prov Postal Code
#3-577-09/4 WMEV) AT 118 |\ moes
Applicant / Contractor / Agent: Owner: Mailing Address / PO Box
Phone Fax City Prov Postal Code

PROJECT LOCATION

Civic (Street) Address of the Property on which the
development is to be affected:

217 3™ gt NE
Lot(s) s 43 Block //5. Plan /é /3 @/_(?_.
; PROJECT INFORMATION

Description of Proposed Development c;L " g_ X5 [ é p@ /)9 g - / 4 Sh 9 ﬁ
L with, 1.5y regr sof badk,

3 Codractor Servick:

[0 Home Occupation y Property Improvements [OSignage 0 Temporary changes
[0 Basement Development [0 Demolition [0 Other _
Proposed Setbacks Front Rear = Estimated Value of Project:
X 5.67 m. £
= s /00 Chp Z
Flankage Left Slde Right Side - —
? 2. £
Parcel Size Number of Units /
Land Use District :7_" i _l_
Is the development near slopes of 15% or greater O Yes 3@ No
Start Date MR o 15, 20] Y Estimated Completion Date ‘m BY | .20 15"
. f
Applicant/Owner Signature ! i z, M
Application Date ﬂ {?{\ b ] . 20 /L/
O  Permitted Use O Dev. Officer Discretionary O Discretionary Use (MPC)

IMPORTANT NOTES:

F: Development/Current Forms/Development Permit App. /May-18-12



DEVELOPMENT PERM'T Application # //7/ "‘Op "033
rol#__ 0438700

DUGE CARITAL
e PRAIRIES

1. In addition to completing this form, and application for a Development Permit shall be accompanied by the following
information, where relevant:

a. Site plan showing the legal description, existing and proposed buildings, front, rear and side yards. Any provisions
for off street loading and/or vehicle parking, site plan to be accurate at a scale to the satisfaction of the
Development Officer.

b. Floor plans and elevations, preferably on 11" x 17" inch paper.

c. A statement of uses and, in the case of development proposed in an industrial area, a statement indicating the
manner in which the applicant intends to conform to any performance standards applicable.

2. A Development Permit does not become effective until the time for appeal has expired (14 days) or until such appeal
has been determined.

3. [f the development authorized by a permit does not commence within 12 months from the date of its issue, the permit
ceases to be valid.

4. Failure to complete this form fully and to supply the required information and plans may mean that this application for
a permit will not be considered and may cause delays in the processing of the application.

5. This is not a Building Permit, Occupancy Permit or Business License. Any approvals granted regarding this
application does not excuse the applicant from complying with requirements of Federal, Provincial or other municipal
legislation, or the conditions of any easement, restrictive covenant or agreement affecting the buildings or lands.

PRIVACY: This information is being collected under the authority of the Town of Redcliff Building and Development
Permit Bylaw, Town of Redcliff Land Use Bylaw, the Municipal Government Act and the Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act. This information will be used to process your application and may be used to provide
statistical data. This information may also be used for taxation and assessment purposes. This information is
protected by the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. If you have any questions
about the collection of information, please contact the Town of Redcliff F.O.1.P.P. Coordinator at (403) 548-3618.

PERMIT VALIDATION SECTION (to be completed by the Development Officer)

Approved [ Approved with Condition(s) O Refused 0O

Conditions
Note: (see attached Development Permit Report)

Issuing Officers Name:

Issuing Officer’s signature

f ;
Date of Decision: Ot ot aeis

Date Permit Fee Paid: Hpm'/ J/ /4 Payment Method [ICash O Debit

Permit Fees: $ CQ/%J

F: Development/Current Forms/Development Permit App. MMay-18-12



MOUNTAI ONE CONTRACTING IN D INI

KELLY DIAMOND
1205 Yuill st Medicine Hat AB
April 1,2014

Dear Brian Stehr and Redcliff town council,

My Name is Kelly Diamond and | am writing this letter to formally
announce the development of a small batch concrete ready mix
plant on the corner of 3rd st ne and 3rd ave ne. | currently own this
lot and have recently added to the lot with the purchase of the
utilities right of way from the town of Redcliff, to accommodate the
facilities that | will outline. | greatly appreciate your time and hope
this letter expresses my intentions clearly and satisfactorily.

My intent in this new business venture is not only to run a
successful business in accordance with Redcliff bylaws and
regulation but also to increase the value of the property and the
surrounding area with the overall appearance of the building that |
have designed. With this, additional revenue will be made by the
township in the form of taxes and business licences.

The Badlands Mini Mix corporation would like to construct a 2000
square foot building on the property to be used for office space,
house tools and to be able to preform regular maintenance on
equipment needed for the day to day actives of the concrete plant.
The building will also be used for storage for any rental tools that a
customer might rent to complete the project they are working on.

Unlike a large scale concrete plant, this plant will be small and
relatively unnoticeable. It will consist of a 1 metre batch container as
well as a small cement silo. There will be small holding stalls for
various sizes of aggregate. One of the benefits to this small plant is
that it is a dry batch plant, meaning water will be added to the mix
on site when the customer is ready to use the mix. The customer is
also responsible for the trailer to be return clean and empty, which
greatly reduces any environmental concerns.

Badlands Mini Mix provides a service of convenience for the do it
yourself home owner and recognizes that the average person does




not have the tools of the trade to complete their projects. Badlands
Mini Mix will supply these tool to them, and will work as follows. The
client will come to Badlands to purchase a maximum of 1 metre of
concrete at a time. A mini mixer on a trailer will be provided for them
to tow back to their work site. This trailer, when full, is light enough
for a small half ton truck to pull. If the customer needs to rent
concrete placing and finishing tools, Badlands will rent the hand
tools necessary to complete the project. The customer will then
leave with the dry mix in tow returning the cleaned and empty trailer
at a later time.

This is a service industry and one that is hard to predict on the
amount of customers that will be coming and going. As of right now
Badlands has two operational mixer trailers and 2 more in waiting
for expansion. Depending on the individuals experience with
pouring concrete, a minimum of two hours per load in a 12 hour day
would be 6 customers per trailer. The individuals will be at the shop
for approximately 15 - 20 minutes to load the trailer and do the
necessary paper work for the rental process. Of course with any
retail operation there will be people who will be coming to the shop
for inquiries and questions that might not purchase the services
provided. On occasion materials will be brought in from an outside
source, which will require the use of a tandem dump truck or tow
behind dump trailer to deliver the material needed.

Badlands Mini Mix will strive to keep a clean site and an
environmentally conscious attitude, which is why customers are to
clean trailers on there site and the cement silo is equipped with
airborne particulate filters and dust socks to reduce any negative
environmental impact.

This business will employ one person at this time and hours of
operation will be 7am to 7 pm unless otherwise notified.

| greatly appreciate your time, and am looking forward to working
with the town of Redcliff.

Sincerely yours,
Kelly Diamond




0012426
CyplT:ss County
. 1
Redcliff >
3 ’
0012425 ; -
16
15
14
|
Alberta Abandoned Well Locations
% E ‘ iCB Map Legend
Energy Resources Conservation Board
o _ _ < Abandoned Wells Towns & Cities
Disclaimer: The ERCB makes no representations, warranties, or —
guarantees, expressed or implied, that the data will be suitable for 999999 Well Licence Number E Municipal Boundaries
any use, including the intended use even if the intended use is _
known by the ERCB. The ERCB accepts no responsibility I:I ATS Grids m Provincial Boundaries

whatsoever for any inaccuracies, errors, or omissions in the data
and the ERCB shall not be responsible for any losses or costs 0 0.05 0.1

2
incurred as a result of you or anyone else using the data. Kilometres

Printed on 4/11/2014 Base data provided by Spatial Data Warehouse Ltd.




;- HOILWESAO0 NI §1 LNy d
INIWID SIHL NIHM 235079 ANY
IRIHOYONddY WONS SH3N0LEND
DIEE 04 SNOLLYIND SN ANV

"OMNIHLOTI BNOA FOVIYO NYD aNY :

S3AS ANY NiMS MNOAOL AYNCNI |
35NV NYS LNSWED 340 HMOBHL _
©gZT101LUYd LNIWAD 28 AV BUIRL
NI HOLYE INIWO SIHL S0 |
OfLYH30 SHL ONIUNAUVITDONVIS |




PROTECTED.

PERMATED,

To

POTABLE WATER LINE SIZING:

Fixture Units (FU) As Per N.P.C.C. 2010, Table 2.6.3.2.A.:
-1 Water Closet = 3 FU

-1 Lavatory=2 FU

-1 Service Sink =3 FU

-2Hose Bibbs (2.5 x2) =5 FU

Total Fixture Units = 13
The Supply H20 Line Shall Be 1" Dia.

SEWER DRAIN LINE SIZING:

Fixture Units As Per N.P.C.C. 2010, Table 2.4.9.3.:
-1 Water Closet =4 FU

-1 Lavatory = 1.5 FU

- 1 Service Sink =3 FU

Total Fixture Units = 8.5 FU

CALL ALBERTA ONE CALL : 1-800-242-3447
g Lid. and its empl

Pharaoh Engit ploy
take no responsibility for the location of any
underground conduits, pipes or other facilities
whether shown on or omitted from this plan.
All underground installations should be
located by the respective authorities prior to
construction.

Landscaping Requirements:

As Per the Authority Having Jurisdiction.

§ Parking Stalls (Off Strest):
Use a 4" Dia. Line. 8 Based on BLDG Area 3 Stalls Required
2 N Stalls Provided:
@ - 1 Barrier Free Stalt
E -2 Standard Stalls
T e Centerline of Roadway 8 e . Site Entrance:
Cjm||.| Curb Opening As Per Authority Having
| o P
. | Jurisdiction Standards.
' RIM = 743.65
3RD AVE N.E. Rigsziass |
: E. INV =741.34 l Aredts:
Lip of Gutter SW. INV = 741.43 I Site Area = 755.75 sq.m.
| RIM = 743.69 Building(s) Area = 183.9 + Shed = 196.6 sq.m.
- 5 BLDG Site Coverage = 26%
Back of Curb i W. INV =741.00
1382 E. INV =740.82
» ! ¥ Calch Basin |MH S. INV = 741.04 Lighting:
@ ) _ _ i~ o The Building Shall Have Exterior Lighting As
- lL -l - Ty e 1@ Per the AHJ.
Approx. Location of ] 1 |
Existing Powar Pole ——~ , ‘ _______ ] Municipal Address:
, 217 3rd St. NE, Redcliff, Aberta
|
| \ Legal Address:
\ Lot 43, Block 115, Plan 1313015
. 1 |— ~~——~-—-—wcwnumm-m:m-——+-i— _—_— e — =
5 | . : |
i e P |
! | 005 e e L | .
JJ ‘ T S . Goncrete Apron 51 Light o :
‘ ' L e 2292 REF) y foproxAmasB9sam | — l . Pol t
A = = o I I . ' ole & |
: . i N HiB I ! 3
. 1 l ~. | | ! l | g g
‘ | - . | | g ! g e} | "§ H
i I ' E | | Eg . a | g i
! ] o & 7 g H
! | e | ! s o
w ’ g /-— Bt Ferce Aong - - ° [
; ’ _§; : raperty Line = | EREsvgesstgRes iy Lv—?‘__’ VL | | :
Nes -,
i | [ ‘ L ' e | : J
- = ot43 . y P
l ! | Bullding Area: 1978 $q Ft. 183.9 8. m. ] . ,
. . Na Eaves i e
i e,  Division 3 Bullding Classifca & i !
| 0 : | onemt g kg Cestosin "I 1Bg L GENERAL NOTES:
. ! e Location of St | Maln Flacr Siab Elevation 744.5m Lol Fw . |
'f | e S R R i T I o .- Lu I « ALL WORK TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
| : P I , ALBERTA BUILDING CODE 2006
i i | . | «ALL DIMENSIONS & ELEVATIONS TO B
i | l E I Z ' ! VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR
. & ! 1, Evisting Fence Atang Fd !
f , : J \ £ Praperty Line IN % I |
; . bl |
' t Existing 154] |, LL] R '
Conc.Pad || ¥ g Hm—e— T 14 I '
w ! 15.16 - U.l % i
I ' Garbage b o= S m o'
ContainerAs | w| 5 ——— : = —EE 1= | |
g ! PerAHS | E)dsﬂnr% FLeincs Along . G - |\ = X
| roperty Line - . . e &
| S T T . e e N k .
G! e 39.48 £ B “ £ |
‘ o 89°49'20" Ol Q o |
i £, Important Nots - South Wall: 1.5m Is the Minimum s o n: | ¢
: B | R e e colth Wall ¥ k] - 2 | Wer2714 | FORDEVELOPMENT PERMIT | JG | RS
£ o3 Requires Non-Combustible Cladding (Exterior Side). « ] o (9] P | 1_| Dec.11/13| FOR DEVELOPMENT PERMIT | DW | RS
G, 3 This Wl Is Allowed to be of Combustsle 3 m| |3 L No | Dae Revisions By | Erg
(&) = Construction, B
k Lot 35 g il
0w ] e
1 § z | I LINE LEGEND
Q
1
|
] |
fo
Bsreaey L o T
IS ]
, / I | Electrical —f—————— & —
L #114 578 South Ralway St SE.
| | } Hidden = -—————————__ Memneum,&alln?em'mm
| 1 mbs@pharachengineering.com
| i o Centerline ~ — — — — — — — prammecsl
I
! H20 Line —_—— - — .
| i l Mountain Stone
! Stom Sewer Post Frame BDG
SAN Line - - — .
Site Plan
Pmpeﬂy Line L NN iR — - -
ngmeer rawn
Fence - - Rob Stolz Derek W 28/11/2013
@ 1S|.te1(lj=(;an ;IsTale Project# DWG. No.
: 1 |00 1232-13PEL  {C101




FROTECTED,

PERMITTED.

PERMITYED.

MH
B - RIM = 743.65
N. INV=741.24
E. INV = 740.8;
S.W.INV=741.43

e, CATCH
- S BASIN
\_——’/'_——————\\ MH
N N RIM = 743.69 .
%S @ NN W. INV = 741.0
2 ——— & - e INv=74082

Y . S.INV =741.04 7
os. azr”"’_’/—\ 36.03 5025 QN x @

Lot 42 PUL i ' T 4743, ) ; N
BLOCK 115 ;
PLAN 821 0827, : . : .

/
\

AN

SHOWING
LOT 33 834, BLOCI; 115, PLAN 117V
an
LOT 42 PUL, BLOCK 115, PLAN 821 0827
ALL WITHIN

S.E. 1/4 SEC. 17-13-6W4M
REDCLIFF, AB

QRD\ST}REéT S.E.

3 ’ SYMBOLS THAT MAY APPEAR ON THIS PLAN

3948 —
\\//-\\ i EXISTING GROUND CONTOURS ————— e GENERAL NOTES:

) )

® ALL WORK TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
SPOT ELEVATIONS &t ALBERTA BUILDING CODE 2006
®ALL DIMENSIONS & ELEVATIONS TO BE
VERIFIED BY THE CONTRAGTOR
. INDICATES THE DIRECTION OF OVERLAND FLOW -_’
y Site
1:100
EXISTING MANHOLE SHOWN....vcorrrimees
k 12112013
Permit to practice #°06287
1 Dec. 11/13| FOR DEVELOPMENT PERMIT | KH | RS
No Date Revisions By | Eng
STORM CALCULATIONS: :
BACKFILL AROUND BUILDING TO BE AT ELEVATION 744.30
RUNOFF TIME OF 1:5 YEAR 1:100 YEAR 1:5 YEAR 1:100 YEAR
DESCRIPTION TOT‘(‘f';a‘;REA FACTOR | CONCENTRATION| INTENSITY | INTENSITY FLOW FLOW Eh%@g'g{:‘gé}&%ﬁ‘;%g" INFORMATION PROVIDED BY
() (min) (mm/hr) (mmvhr) (Us) (Lfs)
UNDERGROUND UTILITY INFORMATION HAS NOT BEEN -
LOTS 42, 33 &34 0437 7 10 86.92 12317 569 10.47 PROVIDED, PRIOR TO EXCAVATION WORK, ALBERTA ONE #114 578 South Railway 5t SE
CALL SHOULD BE CALLED AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES Medicine Hat, Alberta T1A 8T2
LOCATED. ALBERTA ONE CALL 1-800-242-3447 EMal
BUILDING & PAD 0319 1.0 10 66.92 12347 593 10.92 fobs neering.com
THERE IS TO BE A POSITIVE SLOPE AWAY FROM THE BUILDING ;‘;‘iﬂ,ﬂggm"gms%
AT A MINIMUM OF 2%.
COMBINED 076 78 10 66.92 12347 11.03 20.30 MOUNTAIN STONE
SITE DRAINAGE PLAN
THIS TABLE UTILIZES DATA TAKEN FROM TOWN OF REDCLIFF DESIGN GUIDELINES - SECTION 5 STORM. DRAINAGE SYSTEMS.
AREA 18 CALCULATED UISING DATA PROVIDED BY MUNRO GLOBAL SURVEYS. REDCL' FF’ AB

EXISTING DITCHES TO THE NORTH AND EAST OF THE PROPERTY CAN ACCOMMODATE FLOWS FROM BOTH MAJOR AND MINOR
STORM EVENTS AS DRAINAGE PATTERNS OF THE LOT WERE NOT SIGNIFICANTLY CHANGED FROM EXISTING CONDITIONS.

ngineer




"PROTECTER:

;vooy

Ve oml

0})
// 175??

. T
1

AN

LOTS 33 & 34
BLOCK 115

\,

k

D

k;

ik
R

7

%

.

"
k)

%\,\

N Centerﬂ“ﬁ;of L

~

/

(

N&m 89°49'20" \
\

.30 |

LOTS 33 & 34
BLOCK 115
PLAN 1117V

| 30.48 89°49'20"

f?ter

Lip o
‘%&\
*

-

\

N

23

LOTS 33 & 34
BLOCK 115
PLAN 1117V

15
359°47'35"

o
it

39.48 89°49'20

a
(%
’z

o

TIME 1:5YEAR 1:5YEAR | 1:100 YEAR
OF INTENSTY FLOW | FLow
CONCENTRATION (mmhr) Ws) Us)
(min)
10 66.92 2.90 18.22

RIM = 743.69 @
W.INV =741.00

E. INV =740.82
S.INV=741.04 N

- SITE
P PLAN
A

Showing

kel

o)
LU Lots 33 & 34, Block 115, Plan 1117V

and
_ Lot 42 PUL, Block 115, Plan 821 0827

All Within
S.E. 1/4 SEC.17-13-6-W4M

REDCLIFF, AB

b4

\ Cépterline’
e

\

—
Existing Ground Conttours shown thus 18599
/

Existing spot elevations shown thus
Statutory Iron Survey Post found-shown thus
Existing Manhole shown thus - C’)ﬁH

Elevations are geodetic based on ASCM # 649905.

GENERAL NOTES:

® ALL WORK TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
ALBERTA BUILDING CODE -2006

® ALL DIMENSIONS. & ELEVATIONS TO BE
VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR

SYMBOLS THAT MAY APPEAR ON THIS PLAN

[=]

1_|1112/2013 | FOR DEVELOPMENT PERMIT| KH
Date Revisions By

EBEl

#114 578 South Ralway St SE.
Medicine Hat, Albérta T1A BT2
E-Mall

Ph-403:628-6761

MOUNTAIN-STONE
PRE-DEVELOPMENT SIE PLAN
REDCLIFF, AB

| Engheer = = Bate |
ROB STOLZ (P. ENG) IKH (EAT.) 11/12/2013

Rev. Projectd: DWG. No.
1] 1232-2013PEL  {C103




PROTECTED,

Universal Toilet Room Notes:

A universal toilet room shall

a) be served by a bamier free path of travel,

b) havea door capable of being locked from the inside

and released from the outside in case of emergency and

having

i) a latch operating mechanism that is operable with a

closed fist, located not less than 900 mm and not more

than 1000 mm above the floor,

if) if it is-an outward swinging door, a door pull not
less:than 140 mm long located on the inside so
that its midpoint is not less than. 200 mm and not

__more than 300 mmfrom the hinged side of the
doorand not less than 800 mm and not more than
1000 mm gbove:the floor, and

iii) if it is an outward swinging door, a door closer,
spring hinges or gravity hinges, so the door closes

automatically,

¢) have a barrier free lavatory having

7) Lavatory shall be located a minimum of 460mm from
a side wall.

i) Shall have a rim height of 865mm above the floar,

il) Have-a clearance beneath the lavatory not less than
760mm wide, 735mm high at the front edge, 685mm
&t & point 205mm beck from the front edge, and
230mmi high over the distance from a point 280mm
to.a point 430mm back from.the front edge.

iv) Have insulated pipes when a bum’hazard is present,

v) Have a soap dispenser located close to the lavatory,
not more than 1200mm above the fioor.

vi) Have.a towel or hand drying device located close to
the lavatory, not more than 1200mm above the floor,

d) have one barrier free water closst that has a

clearance to the walls of,

) not less than 285 mm and not more than 305mm

on one side, and .

ii) not fess than 875 mm on-the other side,

€) have barrier free grab bars

f) have no‘internal dimensions between the wall less

than 1700 mm,

) have a barier free coat hook and shelve located in the

washroom, located not more than. 1200mm above the

floor,

h)-be.designed to.permit a wheelchair to back-in

alongside the water closet in & space not less than 875

mm,
i)-be designed t6 permit a wheélchair to tum in an open
space not less than 1500 mm.in diameter.

T0. ALTERATIONS TO

WOOD FRAMING
All structural wood framing members to'be
Spruce-Pine-Fir No.2:or better. Built up wood
columns shall be Spruce-Pine-Fir No.2.or better.

2. Load bearing stiids fo bé Spruce-Pine-FirNo.2
grade orbetter.

3. Fasten exteyior grade ribbed metal roof panel
system-and.wall systém as per manufacturer's
guidelines.

4, Nails, Spikes, Staples to conforn to CSA B111.

5.  Pressure Treated lumber to confori to CSA
080.15.

6.  Treated lumberwhich is-cut shall be double
‘brushed coated with non-leaching preservative.
Provide Pressure Tréated Lumber when in contact
with. concrete or within 6" of grade.

7. Alllumberis to have grade stamip clearly visible or
an-agency certified by the Canadian Lumber
Standards Administrative Board.

8.  Laminations.of built-up beams and headers shall
be naifled together based on the following:

- First set of nails to be located 3 inches
from thé ends.

~ A minimum three rows of nails spaced at
16 inches along the entire length of the
beam.

- Built-up beams greater than 2-ply to be
nailed from each side.

Concrete Construction:

General
Concrete Materials and methods of construction
shall be in accordance with CSA-A23.1-04.

2. Al concrete, reinforcements, accessories and:
pracedures shall meet or exceed the applicable CSA
Standards for the product.

3. Curing procedures and protection of concrete shall
conform to the CSA standard. New concrete
shall not be allowed to fregze for the first 3-days (as
per CSA A23.1-94, Clause 21.1.2)

4. Madmum aggregate size for all concrete shali be
3/4",

5.  Slumpshall be 3" £ 3/4",

6.  Ifanyunsound structural conditions are observed
during construction, report them immediately to
Pharaoh Engineering Ltd.

7. Minimum ground cover to the underside of footings
and piles shall be a minimum of §'-0"

8. Wetdoweling of anchoring rods and rebaris not
pemitted and should be secured in place prior to
concrete being poured.

Remforcement
Reinforcing steel shall be deformed bars free from
rust, mud, oil-or ather bond reducing coatings and
shall conform to CSA G30.18-M92 minimum yield
strength of 400 MPa.

2. Allreinforcement steel shall be chaired and secured
in place with standard ties, to standard industry
practice.

3.  Lapall bars 24 bar diameters U.N.O. (minimum lap
distance of 12").

4.  Minimum concrete cover for reinforcing shall be 2",

5. . Atcomers provide bars.to wrap around comer
minimum 2-0" (ap distance.

lnteﬂor Floor Slah:

Remove all top soll, organic and frozen material.
2. Back fill as requued by the site conditions with
approved soil. Final 8" shall be 1" max, graded
crushed gravél. Back fill shall be compactedto a
uniform dry density of 98% SPD in compacted
fayers not exceeding 6".
Concrete shall be placed, screed and floated to
ensure a'compacted, free slab.
5 1/2" Coricrete floor shall be 25 MPa, type GU, with
no air entrainment.
Reinforce-with 10M rebar @ 18" O.C.
Control Joints to be placed at 120" max. o.c.
spacing e.w. or from columns and at mid distance
between columns.

eon & W

Pad Footings:

1. The:specified 268 days compression strength of
concrete.is 32 MPa Typs HS.

2. Allfootings are to be placed on undisturbed native
mateérial.

Door Bucks:
1.  Extend fidor slab through door bucks.

EXTERIOR LOAD BEARING WOOD WALLS & POSTS

1. Allwalls shall have on the exterior side 2"x8" girts
spaced @ 24" O.C. & on the interior side 2"x6"
girts spaced @ 48" O.C..

2. Altload bearing exterior wood column posts shall
consist of spruce-pirie-fur No. 2 or better built-tp
columns. All column posts in contact with
concrete orwithin 6" of soils shall receive wood
preservatives.or pressure treated members. Refer
to-drawings for post sizes and locations.

3. Columntrusses on the-exterior lamination ply
shall receive a splice plate (truss plate).

DIMENSION NOTE:
1) Overall dimensions are measured from outer.edge of posts.

2) Comer Posts (4 of them) are dimensioned from their outer edges. iate posts are d from their centerlines.
3)-Openings (Doors or Windows) In exterior walls are dimensioned from their centerlines.
499
OVERALL .
£ 169" 33 12:9" TBIYL  245E 3B 388"
POSTS -
110172 180" 1440 12
OPENINGS g L s e £

—_— o e

| 18'x10° | | 12x14' | ]
E . 2
¥ B -‘®l | l | 3
2 i | | | | &
= | | ! ! 2
a
R ® I | I | 3
! | I l
| | | |
L _ N [ |
t - | | A
s l | 3
3 L] l | B!
2 o = L I .
2
| | =
| I z
! | Eulldlngl\raa19785q Ft.18395q. M. 3 0
| | No Eaves w \
sl g 1k L] riammiSSemme ; ;
N
2 [ = X S - |_ W2/>BFWashR
8 ® @, | , 213 T e el Y]
@ | 2
| ! HE ERAN y 2
| | [ % NS
- S o o
& | | & 5
i & ol |
- - T Mechanical Room- b
g'x s <m> ®
B
3 = . -
o X —
® I ® L 100"
| 2
5 ¥ @)
© =
5 .
|l g o
i 3 - ® iy
= A @
b 0 A3 I @_
~
) i TYP 6x6PT Post @
° i 1
= TT 11 11 T 7
12 w w
: B g 3 &
8 3 g
o
rosTS g 100 L 10 104 9.9
7

GENERAL NOTES:

®ALL WORK.TO BE IN -ACCORDANCE WITH
ALBERTA' BUILDING CODE 2006

*AtL DIMENSIONS & ELEVATIONS T0 BE
VERIFIED 8Y THE'CONTRACTOR

@ T.0.Slsb
14" = 1"

I Door Schedule

{TypeMark | Width- | Height | Count | Fire Rating |
1 160" 10-0" 1

|2 12-0" 1407 1

3 120" 129" 11

4 30" 70" 2

5 210" 88" 2

6 107 70 1 45 Min.

TypeMarkI Width ‘ Height rHaght

Head

[ &0

o Trom ]

[ __\Wall Schedule ]
[ TypeMark | Descripfion [ Fire Rafing |
W1 ‘ Exterior Metal Cladding c/iw , 28 Girts- @ 24" O.C., 6x6 PT Posts, R20 Batt Insulation, Poly alv barier, 1x6
Strapping @24" 0.C., lntenor Finish Selected By Owner
Wi.1 Exterior Metal Cladding, 2x6 Girts @ 24" O.C., 6x6 PT Posts, R20 Mineral Fibre Batt Insulahon Poly.aiv 1 Hr.
barrier, 1x6 Strapping @ 24" O.C., 5/8" Type—XGypsum ‘Board
wWi.2 Exterior Metal Cladding c/w.48" of Stone with Solid 1/2" Shieathing Behind, 2x6 Girls @ 24" 0.C., 6x8 PT
Posts, R20 Batt lation, Poly-a/v barier, 1x8 Strapping @ 24"0.C., Inteﬂor Finlsh Sel By wner
w2 12" Gypsum Board, 2x4-Shid @ 24" O.C., 1/2-Gypsum Board
w3 1/2° Gypsum Board, 2x8 Shid @ 24" O.C:, 1/2 Gypsum Board
WA 15/8” Typa X Gypsum Board, 2x4 Stud @ 24" 0.C.; 5/8" Type X i Board 1 Hr.

Deg: 1113 ,FurDavsbgmeumnlt DS.| RS

Revisions By [ Eng

#114 678 South Rallway 5t 5.E:
Medicine. Hst -Alberta TIA8T2

E-Mall
fobs ohenaineering.col

Ph. 403-526-67681
mes-sm-m‘zz e

Mountain Stone
Post Frame BDG.

Floor Plan + Construction. Notes

Brawn Toxte
DS 28/11/2013

Project & DWG. No.
1232-13PEL |10t




Lots 33 & 34, Block 115, Plan 1117V
and
Lot 42 PUL, Block 115, Pian 821 0827
All Within
Rmnmgggj:éhw panetRoat Sh Roof Construdion: S.E. 1/4 Sec, 17-13-6-WaM
. -2%6" gumns(c)n Edge) Spaced @24?:”3 - Exterlor Grade Ribbed Panel Roof Sheeting REDCLIFF, AB
N - 312 Trusses Spaced @ 100" o.c., -MPumns(OnEdga)ched@M"ac
- R34 Insulation - gg;w Spaced @ 100" 0.
.gl?:#rﬁm (tnterlor Side) Spaced @ 24" o.c. N g"‘f’:s’;"s(l nterior Side) Spaced @ 24" o.0.
- terior Firsh Selected by Owner.  intesor Fiish Sefected by Owner.
- o _ ____ _ Rodf - _Roof@
_ 2110 3/8" i } } i 2110 38"
H ' } !
i | i
Continugus Gutters (Bath Sides) 1 ;
Downepout to be Directed In Drainage ‘ !
l> Direction | |
s
*__Bottom of Truss G _ - - Bottom of Truss
TR |
<=1 Meta! Panel [<— Metal Panel
j— 48" of Stone Exterior Finish 48" of Stone ;
Exterlor Finish
< ~ @
g P
% @ O] P D
. lI‘I]lIli‘lll‘llilllllllllllll| Illll Illlll I'TII]‘I\IIIIII lIIJLLTIJ'IT7|TIIITII‘|IIII‘II|TF|I‘III(lb T T T l‘l I|I|\® |‘IJ| lll‘ll lllll L . TTTTTT
LN N N U S S S O N M 2 ) N I S O ) 0 O 0 I S _ TTTTTT |« T T I T T T TTT T LT T TTT N
Ill‘lllllIIIII’Il|I'IIII(IIII.I'IIIIIIIII‘]IIIII‘llllllilIII]"]I)IlII‘lllIl’IIIII‘I‘III‘I’|I|1|Ii‘IIIIILILIJIIIII‘ L LTTT 9 ll:'irllllll \\ Ill'l"lllLllllll'll| L'IJI‘I'T‘ II|1II||,I|TL 9
T HjJTLTl‘IT = N L B
R e ettt B A B B . 8 S B S S B B S S B i i A A S IREF. 744.6m) ll:l:l:l:[:l: N ‘JI':':':'HL:]“:'F ;:Jll!rllll ] | (RER744sm)
L R B B B N A B 0 B St B St B 0 R A B A AR S] T.0. Slab . - A N | 0 A B S T.0. Siab
L o [
4 i
- . _ o _ _ I ____T.0.Fing. e I — e e . 'I;O.Ftng.G
|| L 1 ] LT -4-4" ] LI I I N LT L] L7 44
Reler To Structural Drawings. for Foundation Information Refer To Structural Drawings for Foundation information
East . North
. 14" = 10" 14" = 10"
X Limillng Distance & Allowable Opening Info:
; Root Constructon Root Crstructon: '?5&“&’3?3%’%%%23 l:é& e
! ~ Exterior GmdeRibbedF et Roof Sh - oy=
2 Putins (on Edge) gnpecedou@ zﬁ? m m’:ﬁo?bsf Panel Roof Sheeling gm —Low-g;z;‘dl st
3[12Tn.ssess;:a le) Spaced @ 24" o.c. - pnsedymmy ce = m _
- 312 Trusses Spaced @ 100" o.c., - Allowable % of Unprotected Dperllngs- 1.25%
e Rl s o 025 02 L . A
e Sot ires a Int a
- Intesior Finish-Selected by Owner. - Interfor Fmish Selected by Owner. Requires Nnn-Col:q“bus\ible clm(rfemg (E:?Eﬁnr Skte). Th’h Walls
, Allowed to be of Combustible Construction.
_ —_— e — = - _ . - __ Roof
: 21095
8 ;
g i
= GENERAL NOTES:
) <. I/__Bottom of Truss n - o o o o B - K T0.BE
- - . 1 . Bottom of - = - = — _Bottom of Truss ALL WORK TO.BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
’ ) 160" —_— T —G g ALBERTA BUILDING CODE 2006
160 =ALL DIMENSIONS & ELEVATIONS T0 BE
VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR
— @ @
v
@
AN | 1| Dea 11113 For Development Permit DS |RS
AN No | Dae Revisions By | Eng
\‘\ (REF. 744.5m) (REF. 744:5m) ) , )
. - —TO.Siab T.0. Slab
o R 8 — 1030
—_— L S - - | — — TO.Fing. T.0. Fing.
| - & L — 1 e — - 4 —Temg
Refer To Structural Drawings for Foundation Information 5 ~ #114578 South Ralway St SE.
West South o Refer To Structural Drawings for Foundation Infarmation Medicine Hat, Alberta T1A 872
Y7o — - T =T0" ks pharashongneerng com
Wall Schedul Ph, 4035256761
Door | Type Mark | D [Fire Rating | —Fax 403 5041622
[ TypeMark-| Width [ Height | Count |FireRating | .
W1 Exterior Metal Cladding c/w , 2x6 Girts @ 240, C., 6x8 PT Pasts, R20 Batt Insulation, Poly alv barrier, 1x6 Mquntam Stone
- 1 1607 10-0" 1 Strapping @ 24" 0.C., Interior Finish By Owner Post Frame BDG.
B 2 120" 140" 1 Window W11 Exterior Metal Cladding, 2x6 Girts @ 24" 0.C., 6%6 PT Posts, R20 Mineral Fibre Batt Insulation, Poly a/v 1Hr. )
X 3 1207 1207 1 ] Head barrier, 1x8 Strapping @ 24" 0.C., 5/8" Type-X Gypsum Board Elevations
. n 30 700 5 Type Mark | Width Height | Height WA1.2 Exterior Metal Cladding c/w 48" of Stone with Solld 1/2" Sheathing Behind, 2x6 Girts @ 24" 0.C., 6x6 PT
5 T Fo 2 Posts, R20 Batt Insulation, Poly alv barrier, 1x6 Strapping @ 24" 0.C., Interior Finish By Owner | Engineer Drawn Date
—— = - 1 40" 3-0" 7'-0" W2 1/2" Gypsum Board, 2x4 Stud @ 24" 0.C., 1/2 Gyp Board A Robert Stolz 0s 28/11/2013
6 2410 7-0 1 45 Min. t
w3 1/2" Gypsum Board, 2x8 Stitd @:24" 0.C., 1/2 Gypsum Board . P T PR WG o
w4 5/8" Type X G Board, 2x4 Stud @ 24" 0.C., 5/8" Type X Gy Board 1 Hr. 1§48 |1232—13PEL Imoz




IPLANISNOT FERMITTED. THS DRAWING I8 COPYRIGHT PROTECTED

PERMITTED.

o

Lots 33 & 34, Block 115, Plan 1117v
an

Lot 42 PUL, Block 115, Plan 821 0827
| Withi

Al in
S.E. 1/4 Sec. 17-13-6-Wam
REDCLIFF, AB

255" Purting Spoccd @ 24 0.0,

Roof Construction;
~Exterlor Grade Ribbed Panel Raof Sheeting
- 28" Puilins Spaced @ 24" o.c.

Bottom of Truss G
- 31342 ;I'mss&e Spaced @ 50" o.c., T — - 1 60"
- Insufation
- zxﬁ;‘ P\llngns (Interior Side) Spaced @ 24" o.c, St S Puts
-6mil AV.B.

- Interior Finish Selected by Owner. Provide 2112 Werberon Bt rior

“Sides of The Past
Rqof &%ﬁmmmmmr

T T T T e e — ‘_‘_*‘__‘“‘—__—__‘Tuﬂgﬁ Nt o ot e

_____ A 26" Exturor Gits Bmced @ 200
! \Ze3)

@ Truss Connection Detail
= TG
_ .\ | _Bottom of Truss 2= 1-0
T | 16'-0°
————————————— “LWIF . .
. ™ oo, Headers Typ. 20" Putins o.c. | 24" Interior Side Purlins _)
1o be specified on "
B.P. Drawings. ] :
2 z
[
1)
2
3
2
Note: Exterlor Girts Not Shown For Clarity.
r=—— 26" Exterior Side Girts
mmmﬁa&ﬁ'h
(REF. 744.5m) [ Neich Post o Reoeivo Roof Truss ForEach Tz Comect
. 744 ]
B _ _ ___TO.Slab
— I ver T e PR AT D TP AT e e T T OTG _ | Bottom of Truss
=SS _ ————ge———— ————— — —G. 3
H- Slab Construction: E ¥ 16-0 \ i
-5172' Cono. ciw 10M Bar @ 18' 0.,
-inflaorsiab heat /
~2"Rigid Insulation Provido 212" Hombor on Both {ntorior & Extorior Provids 2y 2312 (g mectatn Framing
- 6" Compacted 3/4" & Gravel (98% SPD) T.0. Firia. %?;.;'.‘ghwmm&?#:‘:";:mm Ve e fema
__*_f:f—_*—_ﬁl__l - - - - = rrT— - I T 5 Lo oy
5 .
-4 GENERAL NOTES:
g
&
®ALL WORK TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
ALBERTA BUILDING CODE 2006
*ALL DIMENSIONS & ELEVATIONS TO BE
VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR
TYPRBPT Post _—
MM&%WQ”Q& lJ
?urm w1004 Bor € 18° O.C.
R,
& Compmeted 3 Gravel (REF. 744.5m)
_— v T.0. Slab
L Ad T s g v P ¥ A e e - = Dn
_— —_—— _ ___ _T.O.Fing.
44 1| Dec 1113 For Development Permit DS | RS
No Date Revisions By | Eng

@ Typ. Wall Framing Detail
14" = 1"

#114 578 South Railway S.
Medicine Hat, Alberta T1A 8T2

Mountain Stone
Post Frame BDG.
Section & Details

Engineer Drawn Date
Robert Stolz 05 28/11/2013

Rev. | 52 PraJect# DWG. No.
1 s indicoted 1232—-13PEL A103




Development Permit Application
Background Information / Review

Date: April 10, 2014

Applicant: Mountain Stone Contracting
Civic Address: 217 3 Street NE

Legal Address: Lot 43, Block 115, Plan 1313015
Land Use: I-1 Light Industrial District
Development Officer: Brian Stehr

Background:

Mountain Stone Contracting has submitted a Development Permit Application for the
construction of a 184 m? shop. As well, the Applicant would like to operate an Asphalt,
Aggregate and Concrete Plant, and rental business out of the shop.

In the I-1 Light Industrial District, “Asphalt, Aggregate, and Concrete Plant” is a Discretionary
Use — Commission and is being forwarded to you for your consideration.

Last year, Mountain Stone Contracting entered into an agreement with the Town of Redcliff to
purchase the 4.14 m Utility Right of Way adjacent to the north side of the property. The Utility

Right of Way is registered on the new title and will continue, as the Town of Redcliff has utilities
in this area.

Mountain Stone Contracting is aware that no construction is allowed in or over the Utility Right

of Way. The property was purchased in part to try and meet the Town of Redcliff's Land Use
Bylaw’s setbacks.

I have had several discussions with Mountain Stone Contracting regarding the site, and the
location of the proposed shop regarding the setbacks as identified in the Land Use Bylaw.

Third Street NE has trees running down both sides of the boulevard. The Applicant indicated
that two of these trees would be in the way if he had to access the property from 3 Street NE
These trees have been identified as part of the Town of Redcliff's “Avenue of Trees”. The

Public Services Dept. indicated that while there have been instances in the past where trees

have had to be relocated or replanted, the Town tries to do this only when all other avenues
have been exhausted.

The Applicant informed the Development Officer that accessing his site from South Railway
Drive NE would be the easiest for his business. There have been preliminary talks between the

Applicant and Town regarding the potential of readdressing this property to South Railway
Drive NE. To date, this has not been done.

In his letter of intent, the Applicant has indicated that he will be operating a redi-mix concrete
and tool rental business for the do-it-yourself and homeowners. The Applicant has identified, in
the letter of intent that the site would have, in addition to the shop, a 1 m batch container, small
cement silo, and small holding stalls for the various sizes of aggregate. These items have not



been identified on the site plan. The Engineering Department has indicated that they would

need to see these items on the Site Plan, as they may affect the Site Drainage Plan that has
been submitted.

| have reviewed the Land Use Bylaw and note the following based on the Land Use Bylaw:

Under the Land Use Bylaw Parking Tables a Concrete Plant would require a provision
of two (2) parking stalls.

Under the Land Use Bylaw Parking Tables an Equipment Sales, Rental, Service would
require provision of four (4) parking stallls.
Section 68.1.c states:

o For multiple use sites, parking requirements shall be based on the combined

parking required for each individual use.

All outdoor storage should be located on to the rear of the main building or exterior side
at the discretion of the Development Authority.
All outdoor storage shall be accessory to the main use of the land or building.
All exterior lighting shall comply with Section 68 of the LUB
The proposed development shall carry out their operations such that no nuisance factor
is created or transmitted beyond the site. Nuisance factors shall include objectionable

or dangerous conditions caused by; noise, vibration, smoke dust, odor, toxic or noxious
matter.

It is the recommendation of the Development Officer that Development Permit Application 14-
DP-033 be DENIED for the following reasons:
1.

The front yard setbacks of 1.5 m are less than the 6.0 m as required by the Town of

Redcliff's Land Use Bylaw. The setback of 1.5 m exceeds the 10% variance power of the
Municipal Planning Commission.



- DEVELOPMENT PERMIT

Application # / 12[ - @p - O«?f

Roll#_&) 7 2200)

| APPLICATION SECTION s

Property Owner: Mailing Address / PO Box

Taf.‘l'ic.d E'ﬁ\&fﬂ' EE"‘F Mﬁd;ﬁ‘?‘z éﬁ'!lhﬁﬁfﬁ [ ( [Q’i'-)) Sawskwt&wmbr MNE

Phone Fax Cuty Prov Postal Code
Hp3- 15 1dq| |4o3-sp4- 001t | Redels 48 [rraen

Applicant / Contractor / Ageni Owner:
Daacd  Batton
F

Mailing Address / PO Box

A8bY CoHnuoed by s

4y3-950- 1l io3-504- 0074

%@ic\wﬂtb&

Prov Postal Code

A6 Ime e

' PROJECT LOCATION

Civic (Street) Address of the Property on which the |
development is to be affected:

Lot(s) = Block

5 =

= Aoy

PROJECT INFORMATION
Descnptlon of Proposed Development .
Ling lr \ YIS
g (;\F‘jfﬁ ._3‘&.‘ lﬁr“ﬁlﬂ
_9} qn | i\ClUdKC
[J Home iOcc:upatir:m 1 Property Improvements [ISignage [0l Temporary changes
O Basement Development [0 Demolition [ Other
Proposed Setbacks Q 2){ o 1/ ,ftmqr}t' Rear Estimated Value of Project:
Flankage 5 Left Side Right Side $ z;{é 0124V,
Parcel Size B Number of Units
Land Use District {/%MZ =
Is the development near slopes of 15% or greater 0O Yes | ﬂ No
Start Date Estimated Completion Date
Applicant/Owner Signature x\_ i
Application Date ' 0 (Q ) ’L’
O  Permitted Use &ﬁ] De\a'.I Cp)fﬁé:er Discretionary [J Discretionary Use (MPC)

F: Development/Current Forms/Development Permit App. iMay-18-12

{
{



GATENGD,
:

ﬁ%“- '.'=' DEVELOPMENT PERMIT Application # /%"'D/O‘ 0:30‘
Roll#_()/ 72200

1. In addition to completing this form, and application for a Development Permit shall be accompanied by the following
information, where relevant:

a. Site plan showing the legal description, existing and proposed buildings, front, rear and side yards. Any provisions
for off street loading and/or vehicle parking, site plan to be accurate at a scale to the satisfaction of the
Development Officer.

b. Floor plans and elevations, preferably on 11" x 17" inch paper.
c. A statement of uses and, in the case of development proposed in an industrial area, a statement indicating the
manner in which the applicant intends to conform to any performance standards applicable.

2. A Development Permit does not become effective until the time for appeal has expired (14 days) or until such appeal
has been determined.

3. If the development authorized by a permit does not commence within 12 months from the date of its issue, the permit
ceases to be valid.

4. Failure to complete this form fully and to supply the required information and plans may mean that this application for
a permit will not be considered and may cause delays in the processing of the application.

5. This is not a Building Permit, Occupancy Permit or Business License. Any approvals granted regarding this
application does not excuse the applicant from complying with requirements of Federal, Provincial or other municipal
legislation, or the conditions of any easement, restrictive covenant or agreement affecting the buildings or lands.

PRIVACY: This information is being collected under the authority of the Town of Redcliff Building and Development
Permit Bylaw, Town of Redcliff Land Use Bylaw, the Municipal Government Act and the Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act. This information will be used to process your application and may be used to provide
statistical data. This information may also be used for taxation and assessment purposes. This information is
protected by the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. If you have any questions
about the collection of information, please contact the Town of Redcliff F.O.1.P.P. Coordinator at (403) 548-3618.

PERMIT VALIDATION SECTION (to be completed by the Development Officer)

Approved [J Approved with Condition(s) O Refused 0[O

Conditions
Note: (see attached Development Permit Report)

Issuing Officers Name:

Issuing Officer’s signature

Date of | :
Date of Decision: ate of Issue

Payment Method [ Cash

Receipt# 7 %G

LA

F: Development/Current Forms/Development Permit App. /May-18-12



TACTICAL EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES INC.

TE.M.S. INDUSTRIAL ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT

1-886-528-9111

4/2/14

Town of Redcliff

Box 40, 1-3" Street N.E.
Redcliff, AB

TOJ 2P0

Re: DEVELOPMENT PERMIT

To Whom It May Concern:

My name is Darcy Baiton, Paramedic/CEO of Tactical Emergency Medical Services (TEMS) Inc. TEMS is an

Industrial Advanced Life Support Ambulance Service that specializes in ONSIT MEDICAL SERVICE FOR
PUBLIC STANDBY AND THE OIL & GAS INDUSTRY.

On July 15,2013 we purchased the shop and property located at 213 SASKATCHEWAN DR NE REDCLIFF, AB
(PLAN: 7911064, BLOCK: 3, LOT: 5). We applied for and were granted a business license from the Town of
Redcliff to operate our industrial ambulance service.

Tn addition to operating the industrial ambulance service, TEMS is also an AMVIC DEALERSHIP and I am an
AMVIC SALESPERSON (AMVIC #1032019). I specialize in importing new and used ambulances from the US
into Canada. Recently, I have imported a few vehicles from Japan.

In regards to the land use, we park our TEMS fleet in our locked compound. This allows us to keep (7) parking stalls

open to the public. TEMS personnel park all personal vehicles in locked compound when they are performing
TEMS duties.

In regards to the ambulance sales, I generally sell 2-6 ambulances per year and (99%) ninety-nine percent of the
time the units are delivered to the customer. Therefore, there is minimal need for parking for these particular
customers. In reference to the Japanese imports, the same holds true. Most customers buy my vehicles “site unseen”.
I will either deliver the car to the customer, or they will view the car at the shop when picking them up.

Minor repairs and detailing are performed inside the shop, however major repairs are sourced out.

Please contact me with any questions.

TEMS Inc.

213 SASKATCHEWAN DR NE, REDCLIFF, ALBERTA, T0J 2P0 TOLL FREE: 1-888-528-9111 FAX: 403-504-0076

“Your Chain Of Survival”



NeRTH

SASKATCHE WAA) PR fPE N E.

"

13t Loy

¥ ‘ 40
99’ 68" E 1 Rtos
| =,|
L] =
| 'f . l‘:_ SrrE RLAN REDTEC /NC
ﬁ | 3 | 2/3 SASKATCHEWAL DR ALE
L ®
: "‘\ . Repce 1F £, ALBERT A
I
| N I
3
_BUILDING ™
3 v
" REDTEL Ne. ENC. LABoRATORY N2
g GAS SERVICE (REQUESTED) N
= ...9 L e s e S s o e e _h_“
& v
X
b
w
ToP oF Ftroel i ” %
o = 462 -08 -
/63 =00 !i
:
. — s
e - Y
£ L —— Q
————35-00 —-7& ) -‘"S >
A
Jro2- oo " [ so0=0 " } I‘
, " ;ao'—aol’
- /52 -08 -
O ELEVAT/0OAN DATUM)
ElEc,

PPoLE



Development Permit Application
Background Information / Review

Date: April 10, 2014

Applicant: Tactical Emergency Medical

Services Inc. (T.E.M.S.))
Civic Address: 213 Saskatchewan Drive NE
Legal Address: Lot 5, Block 3, Plan 7911064

Land Use: I-1 Light Industrial District
Development Officer: Brian Stehr
Background:

T.E.M.S. has submitted a Development Permit Application for a Change of Use at 213
Saskatchewan Drive NE.

The proposed use is not specifically defined in the Land Use Bylaw. The Development Officer
is forwarding this application to you for your consideration.

On the submitted site plan the area of the building is 300 m2. The Applicant has identified 7
parking stalils.

T.E.M.S. has indicated that that they have 2 full time employees, 2 part time employees, and
10 casual / seasonal workers. The employees do not work at the business, and would only be
there to pick up/ drop off ambulances. Employee vehicles are left in the locked compound.

T.E.M.S. has identified that they will be selling ambulances as a secondary use at this site. The

Applicant has indicated that they vehicle sales will be minimal (2-6 units per year), and that the
majority would be sold “sight unseen’.

It is the recommendation of the Development Officer that Development Permit Application 14-
DP-035 be APPROVED with conditions (conditions to be discussed with MPC).



BYLAW NO. 1779/2014
OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

A BYLAW OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA FOR THE PURPOSE
OF AMENDING BYLAW 1698/2011 BEING THE REDCLIFF LAND USE BYLAW.

WHERAS pursuant to the Municipal Government Act, RSA 2000, Chapter M-26, the Council of the
Town of Redcliff (hereinafter called the Council), has adopted Land Use Bylaw 1698/2011.

AND WHEREAS the Council deems it desirable to amend Land Use Bylaw 1698/2011 for the
purposes of regulating recreational vehicles.

AND WHEREAS copies of this Bylaw and related documents were made available for inspection by
the Public at the Municipal Office as required by the Municipal Government Act R.S.A. 2000 M-26;

AND WHEREAS a public hearing with respect to this Bylaw was held in the Council Chambers at the
Town of Redcliff on the ,A.D. 2014.

NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF IN COUNCIL
ASSEMBLED ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. This bylaw may be cited as the Town of Redcliff Land Use Amending Bylaw 1779/2014.

2. That Part I, Section 8, Subsection 158 being the definition for “Recreational Vehicle” be replaced
with the following new definition:

(158) Recreational Vehicle means vehicle or trailer that is designed for recreational or travel
purposes and includes but is not limited to motor homes, travel trailers, fifth wheel travel
trailers, tent trailers, toy haulers, boats, campers whether located on a truck or other
vehicle or not, and a trailer used to transport any of the above, but does not include sea-
doos, ski-doos, all-terrain vehicles, hunting buggies, and other small scale recreational
vehicles.

3. That Part VII, Section 66, Objects and Vehicles Prohibited in Residential Districts be modified to
remove Section 1 (c) and (d). Further that 1 (e), (f), (g), (h), (i) be renumbered as 1 (c), (d), (e), (f),
(9)-

4. That Part VIl be modified to include a new Section 72, Recreational Vehicles as follows:

72. Recreational Vehicles

(1) Off-street storage of recreational vehicles:

(a)  The total number of recreational vehicles allowed to be stored on a residential
property at the same time shall be limited to three (3).

(b)  Arecreational vehicle stored in a garage shall not be included in the total
number of recreational vehicles allowed to be stored on a residential property.



Bylaw No. 1779/2013 Page 2

(c)  Arecreational vehicle stored in a carport or portable garage and shelter shall be
included in the total number of recreational vehicles allowed to be stored on a
residential property.

(d)  Arecreational vehicle stored in a front yard must be located 1 m from the
nearest edge of a public roadway or public sidewalk.

(e) Off-street storage of a recreational vehicle must be in accordance with Section
48, Corner Visibility Triangle, of this Bylaw.

(2) Temporary Use of a Recreational Vehicle as a Dwelling Unit

(@) Anowner or operator of a recreational vehicle may temporarily use one (1)
stored recreational vehicle as a dwelling unit provided that:

i) the temporary use of the recreational vehicle meets the requirements of
this Bylaw;

(i) the recreational vehicle utilized for temporary use must be located on
private property for the duration of the use.

(iii) the temporary use of the recreational vehicle is for the purpose of guest
accommodation or to provide accommodation while renovations to the
principal building are occurring;

(iv) the temporary use of the recreational vehicle occurs for less than 30
days;

(3) The regulations contained in this Section are in addition to and not in place of the
regulations contained in the Traffic Bylaw.

5. That Part VII, Section 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, & 84 be renumbered as 73, 74,
75,76, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84 & 85.

6. This bylaw shall come into force on the date of final reading and signing thereof.

READ a first time the 2014.
READ a second time the ,2014.
READ a third time the 2014.

PASSED and SIGNED the day of , 2014.




Bylaw No. 1779/2013 Page 2

MAYOR

MANAGER OF LEGISLATIVE
AND LAND SERVICES



